RESUME

Name: Dr. Aarvi Ravin Gosavi

ADDRESS: House no 869/A, Near LG Showroom, Pandagal, Shiroda Goa.

EMAIL ID: sunandamatkar11@gmail.com

CONTACT NO.: 9049442961

PERSONAL INFORMATION

DATE OF BIRTH: 11/07/1983

GENDER: Female

MARITAL STATUS: Married

NATIONALITY: Indian

LANGUAGES KNOWN: English, Hindi, Marathi, and Konkani

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATION

Degree Obtained	College /School	Name Of The University
M.D. (Kayachikitsa)	Gomantak Ayurveda	Goa University
	Mahavidyalaya and	
	Research centre	
B.A.M.S (Bachelor	Gomantak Ayurveda	Goa University
Of Ayurvedic	Mahavidyalaya And	
Medicine And	Research Centre- Shiroda,	
Surgery)	Goa.	
H.S.S.C.	Shiroda Higher Secondary	Goa University
	Education	
S.S.C.	Kamakshi High School -	Goa University
	Shiroda Goa.	

<u>OBJECTIVE</u>: Seeking position of doctor in reputed hospital to learn new abilities and to handle different types of patients in critical situations.

STRENGTHS

- Excellent theoretical knowledge
- Excellent communication skills
- Good knowledge of clinical practice & protocol
- Flexible and adaptable

- Extremely motivated towards career
- Quick learner

SKILLS

- Sound knowledge of medical terminology
- Polite and soft in nature
- Disciplined

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Completed 1 year rotatory internship at Gomantak Ayurveda Mahavidyalaya & Research Centre, Shiroda, Goa
- Worked as Resident Medical Officer at Sawaiker Nursing Home Ponda Goa from 11th January 2009 to 30th June 2009 (6 months).
- Worked as an Ayurvedic consultant at Nisarga Ayurvedic clinic and Panchakarma centre from 1st July 2009 to 30th October 2009 (4 months)
- Worked as House Officer from 17/11/2009 to 30/06/2023 at Kamakshi Arogyadhama Shiroda Goa.
- Currently working as Assistant Professor in Kayachikitsa Department at Gomantak Ayurveda Mahavidyalaya & Research Centre, Shiroda, Goa

MARKING REPORTS

- Giving basic treatment to patients in case of emergency
- Helping other medical staff in performing their duties
- Sound knowledge of Ayurveda
- Sound knowledge of Pathology and Microbiology

INTERESTS

- Working in medical field
- Reading books, articles
- Listening to music
- Travelling

<u>DECLARATION</u>: I hereby declare that the above information is true and to best of my knowledge.